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PROJECT MANAGERS & CONSULTING ENGINEERS A.C.N, 073247917

31 Statlon Road, INDOOROOPILLY AS 3901450 9001 QUALITY
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Tel: {07) 3378 9111
Fox: (07} 3878 1252
Emall: hcs@thehub.com.au
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23 October, 1997
Ms Fiona Kennedy
Woodward Clyde Limited
49 Park Road
MILTON QLD 4064
Dear Ms Kennedy
Re: Proposed Development at
1519 Ipswich Road, Rocklea
for ICI Dulux Australia Limited.

At the request of Mr Glen McElroy of Dulux, we attach our letter regarding flood levels, addressed to
Brisbane City Council,

Please forward this to Council to address the information that Glen McElroy has previously provided
them, .

Yours faithfully

PETER HUGHES _
HUGHES CONSULTING SERVICES PTY L'TD
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PROJECT MANAGERS & CONSULTING ENGINEERS
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ASSURED COMPANY
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Tel:  (07) 3378 9111

Fax: (07) 3878 1252
Emall: hes@thehub.com,au

31 Stalion Road, INDCOROOPILLY
PO. Box 276, INDOORQOPILLY 4068
BRISBANE QLD AUSTRALIA

GL2/LTR/P49210.201
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20 Octoher, 1997

The Executive Officer
Brisbane City Council
GPO Box 1434
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Sir,

Re: Propesed Development at 1519 Ipswich Road Rocklea
for YCI Dulux Australia Pty L.td

At the request of ICI Dulux Australia Pty Ltd, we have reviewed the probability of potential flooding for
both the existing and proposed Dulux sites at Rocklea. o

The sites investigated are the existing factory site at 1447 Jpswich Road and the adjoining proposed factory
extension at 1519 Ipswich Road, Rocklea. Both sites generally fall gently from the front entrance at
between RL of 7.5m and 7.0m to the flood regulation line for Stable Swamp Creek at about RL 6m to 5m,
and then the surface slopes to the flood plain area at about RL1.5m. Any existing or proposed planned .
building is or shall be outside this Regulation Line. -

Stable Swamp Creek is a tributary of Oxley Cresk which flows into the Brisbane River. The Stable Swamp
Creek flood plain forms part of the Oxley Creek flood plain, hence there is a potential for future inundation
from Stable Swamp Creek or from backwater from both Oxley Creek and Brisbane River.

Information received from Brisbane City Council (BCC) and from previous Flooding Risk Studies by
Hughes McNaughton Consultants (1992) indicates the flood levels {(AHD) recorded and those predicted for
the three sources are as listed in Table 1.

TABLE1- SUMMARY OF RECORDED & PREDICTED FLOOD LEVELS

Flood Frequency Stable Swamp Creek Oxley Creek Brisbane River
Maximum Recorded 4.41m (1967) 10.9m (1974) *
AEP 100 ~ _ 4.1m 6.9m 8.0m
AEP 50 5.8m
AEP 40 5.0m

AEP is the probability of a given discharge with a period of one year.
* Pre-Wivenhoe Dam
Source: Brisbane City Council
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Considering these potential flood levels and the fact that the lowest ground floor manufacturing or storage
fleor level is about RL 6.8m and then varying up to approximately RL 8.0m in the newer buildings, any
Stable Swamp Creek flood event will be well in excess of 1 in 100 years to cause flooding, Hence flooding
potential from this source is not considered to be of any risk.

"The other two watercourses, Oxley Creek and Brisbane River, are considered as a potential source of site
inundation due to their backwater storage affects along Stable Swamp Creek. The annual exceedence
probability for each watercourse is approximately 1 in 100 years for Oxiey Creek and 1 in 75 years for the
Brisbane River. From general experience of the tributary creeks, the period of inundation would generally
be no longer that twenty four (24) hours.

The type of flooding produced by the Brisbane River flood plain in Brisbane’s suburbs is not “flash
flooding”, warming of potential flooding is of 2-3 days. Therefore, Dulux management and staff would
have sufficient time to ensure, or take any preventative measures that they may deemn necessary, to
accommodate site inundation, i.¢. to provide product storage above floor level.

As the reduced floor level (RL) for the warchousing and factory area is approximately RL. 6,8m or higher ,
inundation from Oxley Crecek source would be an extremely rare event (i.e. about 1 in 100 years AEP).

A once in 100 year flood event from the Brisbane River will result in site inundation to a maximum of 1.0 -
1.2m over the factory floor area and as previously indicated, factory and warchousing precautions would b
implemented. This limited flood inundation over the estimated probable once in 60 year retum period is
considered an acceptable level of inundation for industrial and manufacturing operations” where the
manufacturing component of the operation is totally above this flood return period. In addition, with the
available time warning of flooding from the Brisbane River, adequate management precautions are available
to raise any stock above the flood level to higher storage levels within the warchouse.

This is the accepted scemario of our client, ICI Dulux Australia Pty Ltd, who have accepted flood
inundation of their facilities at an estimated once in 60 year flood event from the Brisbane River, as a risk
consjdering the operational circumstances outlined previously.

Accordingly, it is recornmended that the minimum floor levels for all new buildings used for administration,

manufacturing, storage or warehousing be set at of RL 7.0m AHD, and all buildings are to be located
outside the Regulation Line of Stable Swamp Creek as located and adjusted by survey from time to time.

Yours faithfully,

P
. /
HUGHES CONSULTING SERVICES PTY LTD

GLADADATAWTRIP49210.201

BCC.108.1280






